



BIO

I'm 30 years old and I'm a digital creator from Barcelona with more than 6 years of experience. From early days I was interested in computers, video, photography, graphic design and social sciences.

I have a passion for creating creative websites, stunning images, modern graphics and intuitive interfaces. I'm always keeping an eye on the latest trends over web design, photography, video, typography and colors schemes.

I have been working as web designer, photographer and graphic designer for over 6 years, and I have done lots of work over this time. My skills cover many aspects of graphic design, web design, photography and video. I am also rather skilled on hardware and software.

I really believe that visual impact creates engaging from the very first moment and that's why I'm always focused on improving myself.

Francesc Bosch Esquinas



INFO

CONTACT

- Email** francesc@francescbosch.com
- Phone** 0765541037
- Linkedin** linkedin/in/francescbosch
- Vimeo** vimeo/fbosch
- Web** francescbosch.com

LANGUAGES

- Catalan (native) ●●●●●●
- Spanish (native) ●●●●●●
- English (A1) ●●●●●●
- French (B1) ●●●●●●
- Dutch (C1) ●●●●●●

EDUCATION

- Bachelor in Sociology** 2005-11
University of Barcelona,
(Scholarship in Universiteit Gent, Ghent, Belgium)
- Bachelor in Audiovisuals** 2009-11
University of Barcelona
- MA Visual Anthropology** 2011-12
University of Barcelona

OTHER COURSES

- Canon HDSLR Video Course 10h
- EFTI Photography Course 40h
- Masterclass Davinci Resolve 40h
- Seminary Polientes Foto 2014 60h
- CIFO Camera operator Course 334h
- Digital Marketing Course *(Google & IAB)* 40h

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Adobe Illustrator ●●●●●●
- Adobe Photoshop ●●●●●●
- Adobe Lightroom ●●●●●●
- Adobe Premiere ●●●●●●
- Adobe InDesign ●●●●●●
- Adobe Dreamweaver ●●●●●●
- Adobe After Effects ●●●●●●
- Final Cut Pro ●●●●●●
- Davinci Color Resolve ●●●●●●
- Microsoft Office ●●●●●●
- Sketch ●●●●●●
- Avid Media Composer ●●●●●●

WEB DESIGN SKILLS

- Web CMS ●●●●●●
- Web HTML ●●●●●●
- eCommerce CMS ●●●●●●
- HTML 5 ●●●●●●
- CSS 3 ●●●●●●
- SEO ●●●●●●

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Creativity ●●●●●●
- Team Building ●●●●●●
- Sense of humor ●●●●●●
- Responsibility ●●●●●●
- Leadership ●●●●●●
- Public speaking ●●●●●●
- Problem-Solving attitude ●●●●●●
- Self-Confidence ●●●●●●



BOSCH

WORK EXPERIENCE

2017 PHOTOGRAPHER

Solid Agency, Solid Media Group AB (Sweden).

Digital Content Creator for different swedish trademarks. Photographer and Digital Retoucher for food photography and product photography. Video and stop motion creation for social media accounts.

2016-17 DIGITAL CONTENT CREATOR

Hunkdory AB, Stockholm (Sweden).

Digital Content Creator at Hunkydory. Content creator for online sotre, for SEM strategies and for social media accounts. Graphic design for offline events, product photography, video editing for digital campaigns and creation of newsletters.

2016 WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER, PHOTOGRAPHER & VIDEO EDITOR

Freelance, Barcelona (Spain).

Digital Content Creator for different swedish trademarks. Photographer and Digital Retoucher for food photography and product photography. Video and stop motion creation for social media.

2015-16 ECOMMERCE MANAGER & WEB DESIGNER

BCN Tropical Fish S.L., Barcelona (Spain).

Ecommerce Manager and Web Designer for an online shop created with Prestashop. Graphic design for online marketing campaigns and social media. Product photography, SEO/SEM strategies for the ecommerce and customer support.

2012-15 GRAPHIC DESIGNER & WEB DESIGNER

Artecsoft S.L., St. Sadurní d'Anoia (Spain).

Web design with HTML5, CMS (Wordpress, Joomla) and eCommerce CMS (Magento, Prestashop, Woocommerce). SEO strategies, Community Management for customers and photography and digital retouch for websites. Corporative Design (Logos, business cards and bochures) and APP & Web APP Interface Design.

2011-12 PHOTOGRAPHER & VIDEO DIRECTOR ASSISTANT

Freixenet S.A., Sant Sadurní d'Anoia (Spain).

Photographer for events and products. Digital retouch and postproduction for product photography. Video director assistant and video editor assistant.

MORE INFO

If you want to have a look to the projects I've been involved during all these years, please feel free to visit my online portfolio. I'll be watching!

www.francescbosch.com